erom: [N
Sent: Monday, March 24, 2014 6:30 AM

To:
Cc:

Subject: FW: migrated website
See below for the new link to the UBS material

From: Fenili Michael N [Contractor]

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 1:40 PM

To: ; &IT-EOPS-ETID-SharePointTeam
Subject: RE: migrated website

Page 1 of 1

The site you are looking for was migrated over a year ago. We asked the site collection admins to contact/alert/inform the users about

the new URLs — it seems you were overlooked in their communications.

Please try this URL https://organization.ds.irsnet.gov/sites/dcse/sbse/srm/hr/hrd/learning/coursedev/35888

Keep in mind that we do not manage/administer any permissions associated with this site.

Thanks,
Mike Fenili

From:

Sent: Friday, March 21, 2014 12:45 PM
To: &IT-EOPS-ETID-SharePointTeam
Subject: migrated website

Hi

Can you tell me where the old sharepoint site was migrated to? Or does it just disappear?

http://wsep.ds.irsnet.qgov/sites/co/dcse/sbse/srm/hr/hrd/learning/coursedev/35888/default.aspx

Thanks
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